
 
Our Ref: SH/QT/1216/14 
15 December 2016 

Mr Magid 
1 Lyndhurst Road 
Hampstead 
London NW3 5PX 

Dear Sir/Madam, 

Please find below a quotation for proposed tree works at the above address. 

 SPECIES WORK PROPOSED  
Front left 
T1 Various x 1 Various self seeded saplings, all   
 undersized. The suggested works are: To  
 fell all the saplings on the left-hand  
 boundary to ground level. 
  

Front centre 
T2 Prunus spp x 1 Mature tree. This tree is full decline, over   
 half of the crown is dead. The suggested  
 works are: To fell to ground level by  
 sectional takedown. 

 
Front right 
T3 Bay x 1 (Laurus nobilis) Mature tree. To maintain the tree, the   
 suggested works are: To reduce the  
 height and the lateral spread all round by 
  1 - 1.5m, clean out crown, remove deadwood. 

Side passage 
T4 Yew Common x 1 (Taxus baccata) Contained in a planter. The suggested   
 works are: To fell to ground level. 
Side passage 
T5 Holly x 1 (Ilex aquifolium) Contained in a planter. The suggested   
 works are: To fell to ground level. 



  
Rear left 
T6 Silver Birch x 1 (Betula pendula Large, mature tree. The tree is in close   
  / alba) proximity to the property and it is nearing  
 the end of its natural lifespan. To allow  
 for the redesign of the garden, the  
 suggested works are: To fell to ground  
 level by sectional takedown. 

  
Rear right 
T7 Eucalyptus spp x 1 Early mature tree. This tree is in close   
 proximity to the property. Eucalypts are  
 renowned for the amount of moisture they 
 take from the soil and their excessive root 
 and trunk expansion. The suggested  
 works are: To fell to ground level by  
 sectional takedown. 

  

 

Please quote our reference number on all your correspondence. 

Yours sincerely, 

Steve Hawkins, RFS Arb. 


